

ANDREW ESSIET

Alive Resume Creations
pstandrewessiet@gmail.com

Professional Screenwriter:

Certified Professional Screenwriter, Voice Over Actor, Animated Voice Actor, Voice Acting Director, Voice Over Trainer

Branding Statement:

A Veteran and Professional Screenwriter, proficient in Screenwriting, Screenplay Editing, Treatment, Analysis, and Training of Screenwriters. Successfully accomplished hundreds of Screenwriting Jobs, Training Screenwriters, Writing of Audio Books Scripts, News Reading Scripts, Animated Voice Casting Scripts, and Backup Voice Rendition Scripts. More than 20 years of experience in Screenwriting for direct response markets and promotional advertising. Skillfully Writing and Interpreting of Screenplays and Movies Scripts.

Core Competencies:

Acting, Writing, Script Development, Script Interpretation, Editing, Audio Production, Backup Voice Rendition, Artist Training, Script Analysis, Post-Production, Directing of Voice Over Auditioning, Selection of Actors, Analyzing of Voices and Verification of Artist Qualifications.

Educational Qualification:

- High School Certificate, GCE O/L, Voice Over Certificate, Script Writing Certificate, Guild of Voice Actors Certification. Computer Training Certificate, Academic Writing Certification.

Employment History:

Freelance Screenwriting, Voice Over Acting

Alive Actors Consult – Director/Owner

1998 - Present

Produce a wide-range of Screenwriting Services to various Clients which includes; Podcasting, Audio Book Production, News Casting, Voice Over Script Writing, Scripting for Post-Productions.

Script Writer - General

Dawn Actors Association

2000 - 2010

Screenwriting Researcher

Econdial

2010 - 2012

Previous and additional experience:

- Project Script Editor
- Casting Manager
- Voice Acting Adviser

Certifications and Awards:

- Elite Expert Adviser
- Expert Script Writer
- Sub-Legal Regulator
- Excellent Security Coordinator
- Designer of Acts
- Excellent Academic Writer

Corporate Films

Names

Foreign Gipsy

Life Management

Blue Tour

Trailer Park

Character

Mandy

Soul Saver

Barman

Strongman

Production

Principal VOA

Sunny Productions

Willy Shots

Sunny Production

Mobility and Flexibility:

Willing to relocate to anywhere in the World

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct and true as per my knowledge.

SGD.,

AAEssiet

Andrew A. Essiet